Leller of duthentlicity

Friday, February 19, 2010
Certification: J33818

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter will serve as a certificate of authenticity for
a/an Thomas Edison signed stamp, which we thoroughly
examined.

The signature(s) is/are consistent considering slant, flow,
pen pressure, letter size, and other characteristics that are
typical of the other exemplars that we have examined in
our hobby and professional career.

This item has been examined by one or more PSA/DNA experts. On behalf of Collectors
Universe, it is our considered opinion that the signature(s) is/are genuine. Your authenticated
item has been permanently marked with an invisible DNA daub that will fluoresce under a
patented laser lamp.

We appreciate your business and look forward to examining other collectibles for you in the
future.

Yours in Signatures,

On behalf of the PSA/DNA Autograph AuthentiC

Kewn Low §Zach Rullo Steve Grad z j # John Reznikoff Bob Eaton
Bob Zafian /jfrr:;amner m m Rich Consola Kevin Keating
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EDISON LABORATORY

ORANGE.N.L, US.A.

August
sixth
1930

Mr. Rennier Pigman,
177 Park Street,
Ridgefield Park, N.J.

Dear Sir:

We are in receipt of your letter of August 2nd, on the subject of a
block of stamps which you sent here to be autographed by NMr.
Fiison. MNre Edison receives innumerable requests for his auto-
grapn, so many in fact that he has found it necessary to decline
the favor, except on rare occasions. If the stamps which were
returned to you from here were enclosed in one of our Edison
Laborator: envelopes there is no doubt that the gignature is
that of Mr. Eiison. If vou wish to send us the stamps We will
then be able to tell you definitel  whether they bear MNr. Edison's
initials.

Yours very truly,

LTV 2R oy
J/ v, Miller &
or Mr. Edison.
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Due to Mr. Edison’s advaneed age, il bas been found

CeSSury for him o conserve bis slrength for malters of

AR

z “ Lyt i = ] WL .
ulmosl imporlarce in conneclion wiill
1

bis business and ex.

perimentual worlk., He, therefore, regrels very much that I

unable to comply with your request of J.. £, — i

Secretary lo
Thomas A. Edison




